PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

Members

John T Keene* Chief Probation Officer

Adrienne Tissier Board of Supervisors

Steve Wagstaffe* District Attorney

Becky Arredondo District Attorney's Office: Victims Representative

Louise Rogers Health System Department

Iliana Rodriguez* Human Services Agency

Stephen Kaplan Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

Jennifer Valencia Human Services Agency: Employment Services

John Fitton* Superior Court

John Digiacinto* Private Defender

Susan Manheimer* Chief, San Mateo Police Department

Karen Francone Service League

Greg Munks* Sheriff

Anne Campbell County Office of Education

*Executive Committee Members

San Mateo County Community Corrections Partnership Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:00 p.m. 400 County Center, Board Chambers, Redwood City 94063

MINUTES

Present Members:

John Keene, Chair John Digiacinto Karen Francone Stephen Kaplan Susan Manheimer Greg Munks

Absent Members:

Becky Arredondo Rodina Catalano

Other Attendees: Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel Mike Sena, Sheriff's Captain

1. **Call to Order** Meeting was called to order at 3:03 p.m.

2. **Public Comment** <u>Speakers recognized by the Chair</u> Martin Fox, Attorney

3. Old Business

M: Rodriguez/S: Wagstaffe/A: Tissier. The minutes of August 6, 2015, were approved as submitted.

Iliana Rodriguez Louise Rogers Jennifer Valencia Adrienne Tissier Steve Wagstaffe

Anne Campbell

PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

4. New Business

Update on AB109 Offender Population:

- John Keene, Chief Probation Officer, reported on Q1 for the Post-Release Community and Mandatory Supervision Update. He reported there were 74 new supervisees during the reporting period of which 35 were PRCS and 39 MS.
- Chief Keene stated that the Probation Department continues to endeavor to reunite clients with their county of residence where they have the most support.
- Chief Keene indicated that Probation Department is projected to take in approximately 133 offenders next year.
- Discussions ensued regarding the impact of second-strike offenders on the PRCS population. Issues such as defendants with a prior violent offender offense serving 50% of their sentence vs. the old rule of serving 80% of their sentence were included in the discussion.
- Greg Munks, Sheriff, reported on Q1 AB109 In-Custody Monthly report. He stated that the Maguire Jail population has increased to 774—the average daily population (ADP) is approximately 800.
- AB109 population represented 14.1% of the overall population at the end of September 2015. There were 54 1170(h) sentences of which 22 were straight sentences and 32 were split sentences—average length of stay (ALOS) was 197 days.
- Sheriff Munks reported on the San Mateo County Quarterly Realignment Bulleting dated October 27, 2015. He stated that he and the Chiefs continue to work on aligning the data now that all of the stakeholders are on the same records management system. Sheriff Munks indicated that all parties are engaged in the data conversation in terms of streamlining how agencies report different offenses regionally and city-by-city.
- Jennifer Valencia, HSA Employment Services, reported 67 new intakes for Q1—slightly lower than the 87 in Q4 of FY 14-15.
- 550 Jobs! reported 17 placements during Q1—10 of which were unsubsidized community employment.
- In response to inquiries from the last CCP meeting regarding overall referrals coming into the system, Jennifer Valencia indicated that her staff is working on a report and currently verifying the data—she will present the report at the next CCP. In regards to how many clients make the connection over to CalFresh benefits or Medi-Cal—she reported that 124 out of 346 Service Connect clients were approved for some type of aid during FY 14-15.

PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

- In response to a question from Susan Manheimer, Chief of San Mateo Police Department, regarding the homeless population in the County, HSA staff will present an informational report at the next CCP meeting.
- Stephen Kaplan, Director of Alcohol & Other Drugs, reported that BHRS service delivery is increasing at a rate of almost 50%. He stated that the Mobile Health Van has become a key linkage to physical healthcare for many individuals who are not initially linked to any County clinics.
- Stephen Kaplan reported that approximately 1:20 Service Connect participants result in a Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) visit—he reported 9 visits during Q1.

Probation Departmental Changes:

Chief Keene announced that Regina Wilson-Henry, Deputy Chief Probation Officer, will lead the Adult and Realignment Division. He stated that merging the Realignment and Adult Divisions will align the department's efforts to promote continued support for the AB109 population.

2016 CCP Meeting Discussion and Schedule:

- Chief Keene facilitated a discussion on the role and responsibilities of the CCP. He also talked about state mandated requirements and provided information on the feedback he had received from other counties that no longer hold regular quarterly CCP meetings.
- Discussions ensued regarding the value of holding future meetings vs. meeting on an as-needed basis. Issues such as maintaining the meeting schedule and posting updated materials on the CCP website were included in the discussion.
- Discussion ensued regarding possibly dedicating a future meeting to a singletopic discussion as well as alternative meeting locations, such as the new Maple Street Correctional Center.
- Stephen Kaplan suggested Proposition 47 was important to talk about in terms of what the County is going to do about it and what is best for the community.

ADJOURNMENT